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Chelsea Benner

From: Taylor Gustafson
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 8:51 AM
To: 'joedone@mac.com'; 'heidi@brightsidevintagefarm.com'
Cc: Mark Cook; Candie Leader; Chelsea Benner; Kelly Bacon
Subject: Brightside Event Center 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Joe,  
 
As we discussed over the phone, in lieu of a transportation concurrency application, Public Works will condition that 
“Event Ahead” signs be placed along Brick Mill Road, 500’ East and 500’ West of the intersection of Moreau Road and 
Brick Mill Road, for two (2) hours prior and one (1) hour after every event.  
 
If you have further questions, please let me know.  
 
Best,  
 
Taylor Gustafson  
Environmental / Transportation Planner  
Kittitas County Public Works  
(509)933‐8217 
taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us   
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